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ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE:   May 20, 2021 

TO:    Bidders 

FROM:  Richard M. Nethercote, Jr. 
District Contracts Administrator 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.:  E8T20 
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 438020-7-72-01 
COUNTIES:  ORANGE, OSCEOLA 
PROJECT NAME:  NETWORK FIELD DEVICES REPLACEMENT 

THIS POSTING:  From 5/20/2021 at 1:00 pm    Until 5/25/2021 at 1:00 pm 

In the event tie bids are received, the Department will conduct a coin toss involving the firms 
that submitted the tie bids. The winner of the coin toss will be considered the apparent low 
bidder and will be considered for award of the contract. A quarter (U.S. currency) will be used 
for the coin toss. The assignment of "Heads" and "Tails" will be made alphabetically by firm 
name as stated in each firm's bid. The firm having the name that comes first alphabetically in 
the conventional ordering of the English alphabet will be assigned "Heads," and the other firm 
will be assigned "Tails." The firm assigned the side of the coin that is showing after it lands will 
be the winner of the coin toss. The coin toss will occur at 11:00 A.M. on Thursday, May 27, 
2021. All interested parties are welcome to attend the coin toss using the information provided 
below. 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/396402501

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (646) 749-3112

Access Code: 396-402-501  

Attendance by bidders is NOT mandatory. 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, 
or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for 
filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.


